
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

A llANT A FEDERAL C;::;NTER 
61 FORSYTH STREH 

AT~ANTA, GEO!1GIA 30;)03-8960 

APR 13 2011 


CERTIFIED MAll 
RETURN RECEIPTREQUESTI;Q 

Mr. Lajo Pecsenka 
President 
United Agriculturai Services 

OfAmerica. Inc. 
534 County Road 529A 
Lake PanasuIIk"e, Florida 33538 

Rc: Cnited Agricultural Services of America, Inc, 

Docket No,; F1FRA-04-20Il-3016(b) 


Dear Mr. Pecseaka; 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the 
above-referenced matter. The original CAPO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rule.;; ofPraclicto:, 
40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the assessed penalty 0[$3,825 is due within 30 days 
of the effective date. P1case ensure that the face of your cashier's or certified check includes: the 
name ufthe company and the Docket Numm:rofthis case. 

Penalty payment questions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone 
at (513) 487~2123 or by written correspondence to his attention at the U.s, Environmental 
Protection Agency's (EPA 's) Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identitk>d in the CAFO. 
Should you have any questions about this matter or you!' compliance status in the fuUtre, please 
call me at (404) 562-8979 or Ms, Patricilllivingston at (404) 562-9171. 

l'lliHNlt AddroS$ {VRl} ~ hltp.llwwvulpa.gov 

r;1!¢yd.d/fI..cycl~bh. ,""o!mlwdh v~t>bl\l 0" lla"*", It'\MM n4cyd<itld Pap« \1$11'1_ 30% ""hh;o~ 


http:hltp.llwwvulpa.gov


Also enclosed is a copy ofa document entitled "Notice of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Registrnnts' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings," This document 
put~ you on notice ofyour potential duty 10 disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental ~nlbrcement actions taken by EPA, 

9::'Jnh 
-- Jeanll!nnne \If. dettte 

Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Sunstances Branch 

Enclosures 

cc: 	 Mr. Craig Bryant, FDACS 
File No, 109-286-2074 



UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


In the Matter of: 	 ) 
) 

United Agricultural Services ) Docket No.: FIFRA·04·20 11-39 16(b:t~ 
of America, Inc. 	 ) 

) 
Respondent. ) 

) 
i '.., 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Federal Insecticide, 

Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a) (FIFRA), and pursuant 

to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil 

Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Pennits (Consolidated 

Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxies 

Management Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). 

Respondent is United Agricultural Services of America, Inc. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

It:~timony, tht: making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordanct: with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude thi~ mattt:r. 



II. Preliminary Stah;,ments 

), 	 The authority to take action under Section 14(a) of F1¥~'" 7 U$,C § 136/(a), isvcstcd 

in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5· 14, dated May II, 1994, 

4. 	 Pursuant to 40 c'F,R. § 22.5(<;)(4) the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proc~ding: 

Patricia Livingst,-)n 
Pesticides Section 
U,S, EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303.8960 
(404) 562·917L 

5. 	 Respondent is United Agricultural Services of America. Inc .• a florida corporation, 

located at 534 Counly Road 529A, Lake Panasoffkee, Florida. 

6, Respondent i; a "pc"on" as deified by Section 2(s) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(s), and as 

such is subject to flFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 


III, Sp<cific AUegations 


7. 	 On or about October 14, 2009, an author1:£ed representative of the EPA conducted an 

inspection at Respondent's facility located at 534 CQunty Road 529A. Lake Panasoffkee, 

Florida. 

8. 	 During the atoremerttkmed inspection, the product A7..aKar~i was identified as being 

produced, sold andJor distributed by the Respondent. 

9. 	 AzaKar&1i is a pesticide as defined in Sectinn 2(u) nfFIFRA, 7 U$.c. § 136(u), which 

includes any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing. destroying, 

repcHing. or mitigating any pest. 
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10. 	 A pest is defined in Section 2(t) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(t), as any insect, rodeot, 

nematode, fungus, weed~ or any other fom of terrestrial or aquatic plant or animal life or 

virus, bacteria. or other micro-organism (except viruses, bacteria,. or other 

microorganisms on or in Hving man or other hYing animals) which the Administrator 

declares to be a pest under Section 25(0)(1) of FIFRA. 7 U.S,C. § 136w(c)(l). 

I L 	 Respondent ''produ",,"" pesticides, The term "producer" as defined by 40 C.F,R. § 167.3 

means any person who produces any pesticide, active ingredient. or device (including 

packaging. repackaging, labeling and relabeling), 

12, 	 Respondent "distributes or sells" pesticides, 111. tron '~o distribute or sell" as defined by 

Section 2(gg) of FfFRA, 7 U,S,C. § 136(gg), includes to distribute, sell, offer for sale, 

hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold fur shipment, ship, deliver for shipment, or 

release tor shipment.. 

13, .	At the time of the inspection, AzaKaranj was not rc-g;stered as a pesticide with EPA, 

although it has now beeo registered as EPA Reg, No. 84185-4-87193. 

14. 	 The inspector documented at least one sale ofthe aforementioned pesticide prior to 

registration with EPA. 

15, Under Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFTFRA, 7 U.S.c, § 136j(a)(I)(A), it is unlawful for any 

person to distribute or sell to any person any pestIcide that is not registered under 

Section 3 ofFlFRA, 7 U.s.C, § 136(a), 

16, Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c, § 136j(a)(I)(A), on at least 

one occasion and is fherefure subject to the assessment ofa civil penalty under Section 14 

ofFIFRA, 7 U,S,c' § 136/, 
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17. At the time of Ihe inspection, United Agricultural Services of America, Inc., produced the 

pesticide AzaKaranj in an cstablishment that was not registered with the Administrator of 

EPA as a pesticide-producing establishment. althougb it has now been registered as EPA 

Est. No. 87193-I'L-OOI. 

18. 	 Under Section 12(.)(2)(L) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(L), il is unlawful to produce a 

pesticide in any swte unless the establislnnent is registered with the Administrator of 

EPA as set furth in Section 7 ofFIFRA, 7 UKC. § 136e. 

19. 	 Respondent violated Section 12(a)(2)(L) ofFIFM, 7 U.S.C. § I 36j(a)(2)(L) by 

producing a pesticide in an unregistered establishmenl, and is therefore subject to the 

assessment ofcivil penalties under Section 14 ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361. 

20. 	 Section 14(a) ofFJFRA, 7 U.S.C. §136/(a), in conjunction with the Debt Collection 

Improvement Act of 1996, authorizes the assessment ofa civil penalty. 

21. 	 Se<1ion 14(.)(4) ofFIFRA, 1 U.s.C. § 1361(a)(4), requires EPA to consider the 

appropriateness of the assessed penalty to the size ofbusincss of the Respondent. the 

effect: on Respondent's ability to continue in business, and the gravity ufthe violation. 

22. 	 After consideration of the factors set furth in Section 14(a)(4) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.C. 

§ 136/(.)(4), the EPA proposes to assess a total chil penalty of THREE THOUSAND 

EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS ($3,825) against Ihe Re'1'ondent for 

the above-described violation. Civil penalties under Section 14(a) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.C. 

§ 1361(.), may be assessed by Administrative Order. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

23. 	 For the purposes of this CAPO, Reb'JlOndent admits the jurisdictionsi allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

United Agricultural Services of America, Inc. 4 
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24. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained he-rein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Coment Agreement 

25. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penally as set forth in this CAFO. 

26, 	 Respondent certifies that a'l of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it I::; in compJiance 

with all relevant requirements ofFIFRA. 

27. 	 Complianl.:e with this CAFO shaH resolve the allegations nfthe violations I.:ontaincd 

herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise alIeet any liability ofRespondent to the United 

States, Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant WID vcs any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for vlo1ation ofany federal Of state 

statute. regulation Of permit., to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

2l:t 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement Qfthis matter is in the public interest and that tbis 

CAPO is consistent with the applicable requirements offIfRA. 

V. "ina. Order 

29. 	 Respondent is ""s<sscd a civil penalty of THREE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED 

TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS (5.',825) which shall be paid within 30 days from the 

dleetivc date of this CAFO. 

30. 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty by either a cashier's or certified check made payahle 

to the "Treasurer. United States of lunerica." and shall send the check via U.S, mail to 

the following address: 

United Agncu.ltural Services ofAmerica, 11Ic. .5 
FWRA-04-20! r·3016{h) 



V.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penahie~ 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P,O, Box 979077 
S1. Louis, Mis'lOuri 63 i 97~9000. 

The check shall reference on its face tbc name of the 

Respondent and Docket Number of tbis CAFO. 


31. At the time ofpa)'1TIent, Respondent shaH send a separate copy of the eheck and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO. to the following 

persons at the following addresses: 

Regionat Hearing Clerk 
U.S, EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960; 

Patricia Li ..ing::;lon 
Pesticides Section 
e.S. EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 ·8960; and 

~aundi Wilson 
011ice of Envirorunental Accountability 
1:.S. EPA· Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Geor!,'ia 30303·8960. 

32. For the purposes of state and federal income taxati()fl, Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to thi<; CAFO. Any aUempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of thi:) CAFO, 

33. Pursuant to 31 U .S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a ch<trgc to cover the cost of processing nnd handling a 

delinquent claim, Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the 

ef1bctiv.,; date of this CAFO~ if the penalty is not paid by me date required. A charge will 
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also be assessed to cover the administrative costs. both direct and indirect, ofoverdue 

debts, In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be appliad on any principal 

amount not paid within 90 days of the due date. 

34, Omlplainant and Respondent shall hear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter, 

35, Thi. CAFO shall be hinding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns, 

36, Each undersigned representative of the parties. to this CAPO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that 

party toil. 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEIT BLANK 
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VI. Effective Date 

37, 	 The effective date ul'this CAFO ,hall beth. date on which Ille CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk, 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: United Agricultural Sen'kes 6f America., Inc. 
Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2011-3016(b) 

By: c-sf= .. ~ignature) Date:_ djk 
Name: ,.091'>$ &.""I<ct. (Typed or Printed) 

(Typed or Printed) 

Complainant: U.s~ Environmental Protection Agency 

B~'~~'~ 6...L.,,/Date: ~~... ....l..1.1___
Bever~H. Bani~ireCtQf 
Air, Pesticides and TOX1cS 
Management Division 

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this /J-M 
day of. 201_,' 

Susan B. Schuh 
Regional Judicial Officer 

United Agricultuml Services of America, Inc.. 8 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the dale set out below, I filed the original and une copy of the 

furegoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and wrrec-t copy of the 

roregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter ofUnited Agricultural Services of 

America, Inc" Docket Number: f1FRA-04-2011-30l6(b), 10 the addressees listed below, 

Lajo Pecsenka, President (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
United Agricultural Services of America, Inc, 
534 County Road 529A 
Lake Panasoffkee, FL 33538 

Patrida Livingston (via EPA's lntemal mail) 
Pesticides Section 
U.s, BPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Robert Caplan (via EPA's internal mail) 
Associate Regional C.ouusel 
Omce ofEnvironmental Accountability 
U.S. BPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

~u;~
Date: 
Patricia A, Bullock, Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 


TO BE COMPLI!TI!D IIX THE Ql\KjlNADNG OFFICI!' 
(Alltdi acopJ at tJ:at liul i:lI'I:lcr and traasmittallltter to ~1IRe5pondent) I 

TIm r........ .....-bJ',s__.u_u_d_1_W_1_1_._o_n___..",_,..-_______ •• ....;il..!.,:-'L::/:J./:"_ 
' (Name) 	 CD*) 

in tbe Region 4. ORC, aEA .. (404) 562~ 9~04'- ­ (T_N........) 


AdmtnlAntl.. 0nkrIC0DIleId ,\~Non-sF Judk;ial Ord\"rIConsetd. I*mD FMO COLLECTS PAYMENTUSAO COLL£CTS 

D o..nI&bIBIlIIoJ· """ ........._ 
Seat witll biI 	 "-'­

-

D 

D 	
D 

O'.._B_.C......................... 

11da: .... _lkItloQD 

~~S~~~NNw~~r..________________________ 

....""'_.. __0!IIcft 

= 

D1STlWWI12Nt 

A. 	It,mClAL Q&pIRS: c.,e.: IldlltiJfwa -.kJ)., atiadMMJ wpy.ttht:ft'tlol,...t 1M mw..wmg.u. ORDER 
sbotdd be ..... 


